Sandy Ronski

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 3:25 PM
To: Jason Sladky

Cc: Sandy Ronski

Subject: FW: Request for P&R Committee

Can you please add this request from the Safety Committee to the next agenda
Thanks,

Denise Larson,

Recreation, Sr. Center, & Zoo Division Manager
3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc WI 54220

686-3060

dlarson@manitowoc.org

From: Rochelle Blindauer

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Denise Larson

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: Request for P&R Committee

Hi Denise,

Can you please get approval from the Park & Rec committee to donate a 2016 Family Pass to the aquatic center and a
$20 gift card to the concession stand for a prize at the first annual Employee Health Fair? If you can also provide a punch
card of 10 mini golf games (or similar) | would appreciate it! I will split that into two prizes.

Thanks a bunch!
Rochelle

Rochelle Blindauer | Human Resources Director
City of Manitowoc

(920) 686-6995 | Direct Line

900 Quay Street | Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 686-6999 fax |www.manitowoc.org




